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8 June 2018  
 
 
Lee Webb  
Senior Specialist (Environmental) Planner 
Development Division 
Department of Planning, Transport and Infrastructure 
 
 
 
Dear Lee 
 
Thank you for your correspondence (email) dated 22 May 2018, regarding referral 
354/V003/18 by applicant Neoen for the Crystal Brook Energy Park - development of a wind 
and solar electricity generating plant, energy storage facility and associated infrastructure. 
The search was based on Table 2.1 ‘Involved land parcels’ as per the ‘Crystal Brook Energy 
Park - Development Application Volume 1 - Project Description and Impact Assessment 
Findings report.  
 
I advise that the central archive, which includes the Register of Aboriginal Sites and Objects 
(the Register), administered by the Department of the Premier and Cabinet, Aboriginal 
Affairs and Reconciliation (DPC-AAR), has entries for Aboriginal sites within the proposed 
development location.   
 
These entries for Aboriginal sites are described two scarred trees and one archaeological 
site. The enclosed map identifies the approximate site location.  It should be noted however 
that the site indicator does not reflect the actual area of the site; as this will vary from site to 
site, depending on the site information contained in the Central Archive. 
 
The applicant is advised that sites or objects may exist in the proposed development area, 
even though the Register does not identify them.  All Aboriginal sites and objects are 
protected under the Aboriginal Heritage Act 1988 (the Act), whether they are listed in the 
Register or not.  Land within 200 metres of a watercourse (for example the River Murray and 
its overflow areas) in particular, may contain Aboriginal sites and objects. 
 
Pursuant to the Act, it is an offence to damage, disturb or interfere with any Aboriginal site, 
object or remains (registered or not) without the authority of the Minister for Aboriginal Affairs 
and Reconciliation (the Minister).  If the planned activity is likely to damage, disturb or 
interfere with a site, object or remains, authorisation of the activity must be first obtained 
from the Minister under Section 23 of the Act.  Section 20 of the Act requires that any 
Aboriginal sites, objects or remains, discovered on the land, need to be reported to the 
Minister.  Penalties apply for failure to comply with the Act. 
 
It should be noted that this Aboriginal heritage advice has not addressed any relevant 
obligations pursuant to the Native Title Act 1993. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Please be aware in this area there are various Aboriginal groups/organisations/traditional 
owners that may have an interest, these may include: 
 
NUKUNU PEOPLES COUNCIL INC 
Chairperson:  Doug Turner 
Email: dmturner@internode.on.net 
Mobile:  
Address:  

0421 612 236 
PO Box 110 Greenock SA 5360 
 

Terms and conditions for use of information derived from the central archive:  
 

 Information derived from the central archive may not be re-utilised and/or copied 
(whether electronic or hard copy format) for any commercial or business purpose 
including but not limited to, trading, building commercial databases, reselling or 
redistribution of such information.  

 

 The reproduction, copying, downloading, storage, recording, broadcasting, 
retransmission, distribution, decompilation, or disassembly of any part of the information 
derived from the central archive is not permitted without prior written consent from the 
traditional informant and must be in accordance with any associated copyright.  

 

 It is the responsibility of any person provided with information derived from the central 
archive to:  

o Ensure that the information accessed is not made available, either in electronic or 
in hard copy format, to any third party.  

o Inform DPC-AAR immediately if they become aware of a third party using 
information derived for the central archive in contravention to these terms and 
conditions. 

 
If you require further information, please contact the Aboriginal Heritage Team on telephone 
(08) 8226 8900 or send to our generic email address dsdaarheritagesites1@sa.gov.au 
 
Yours sincerely 

  
Perry Langeberg  
SENIOR INFORMATION OFFICER (HERITAGE) 
ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS & RECONCILIATION 
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